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Hon Martin Pritchard; Hon James Chown 

MAIN ROADS WA — BRIERTY LTD — MRWA008013 TENDER 

336. Hon MARTIN PRITCHARD to the parliamentary secretary representing the Minister for 
Transport: 

I refer to Main Roads WA tender MRWA008013 awarded to Brierty Ltd. 

(1) What was the total value of the tender as at the award date? 

(2) Has there been any revision in the cost of the project since that date; and, if so, what is the actual or 
estimated revised project cost? 

(3) Has all work under the terms of the tender been completed; and, if not, what work remains for the scope 
of the tender to be completed? 

(4) Has any dispute or disagreement arisen between Main Roads and Brierty in relation to the project; and, 
if so, what is the nature of the dispute or disagreement? 

(5) Has there been any contact in any form between the Minister for Transport and Mr Troy Buswell in 
relation to the project; and, if so, for what reason was the contact made? 

Hon JIM CHOWN replied: 
I thank the honourable member for some notice of the question. 

(1) It was $45 022 823.65, excluding GST. 

(2) Yes. The estimated project cost is $54.6 million, excluding GST. 

(3) No. Revegetation and landscaping works will be completed later this winter. 

(4) Discussions related to design changes, changes to the scope of roadworks and latent conditions have 
been resolved. 

(5) No. 
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